Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 7, 2022 at 1:41 p.m.

From: David Foster

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: Commission Staff Data Request
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:41:00 PM
Tory,

Please file the Staff data request (below) in Docket No. 21-00107.

Thanks

From: David Foster

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:39 PM

To: James R Bacha <jrbacha@aep.com>; William C. Bovender <bovender@hsdlaw.com>; Will Castle
(wkcastle@aep.com) <wkcastle@aep.com>; Noelle J Coates (njcoates@aep.com)
<njcoates@aep.com>; rdavis@hsdlaw.com; Joseph B. Harvey <jharvey@hsdlaw.com>; mquinan@t-
mlaw.com; Vance Broemel <Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov>; Karen H. Stachowski
<Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov>; William Novak <halnovak@whnconsulting.com>; James P. Urban
<James.Urban@ag.tn.gov>

Cc: Monica Smith-Ashford <Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; Joe
Shirley <Joe.Shirley@tn.gov>; Michelle Mairs <Michelle.Mairs@tn.gov>

Subject: Commission Staff Data Request

To all parties:

Re: Petition of Kingsport Power Company d/b/a AEP Appalachian Power
General Rate Case, Docket No. 21-00107

To assist the Commission in its evaluation of this matter, please respond to the following
requests for information:

1.

Refer to Schedule 2, Line 2 of Attachment A to the Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement. Please provide a breakdown of the individual Rate Base additions that
comprise the settled amount of $9,660,083. For Prepayments, show the breakdown of
each item comprising the total Prepayment amount.

Please state whether Kingsport will be authorized under the Stipulation and Settlement
to book a regulatory asset for deferred pension and/or OPEB costs for the Attrition
Period. If so, please provide the amount of each such asset, provide a workpaper
showing how the balance of each asset was computed, and state the associated period
for amortizing each asset to expense.

. In reference to Paragraph 16 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, please state

whether Kingsport will be required to seek and obtain Commission approval for the
deferral and recovery of any rate case expense or COVID-19 cost above the initial
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amounts stated in Paragraph 16.

4. In reference to Paragraph 16 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, please state
whether Outdoor Lighting Service and Street Lighting Service customers will be
charged any amount under the rate design of the Administrative Cost Rider. If so,
please provide the rider rates and associated billing determinants for these customer
classes.

5. Please file a revised tariff consistent with the Settlement and include the sequential
numbering scheme as required by Commission Rule 1220-04-01-.02 (i.e., please do not
use original pages except for new material). Also please indicate in the margins
whether the rate is an increase (“I’), text change (“T”’), material change (“C”), or new
(“N”). If text is moved from one page to another, state at the bottom of the page or in a
footnote which former page the text and/or rates previously appeared.

Since a hearing is scheduled in this matter on July 11, 2022, a response is requested at your
earliest possible convenience. In accordance with the Commission’s rules, please submit your
response electronically by email to tpuc.docketroom@tn.gov with four copies mailed to the
Docket Manager. Should you have questions or need clarification of this request, please
contact me.

David Foster, Director
Utilities Division
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